LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER 2021
Venue: MORECAMBE TOWN HALL
Time: 10.30 A.M.

AGENDA

1. BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020
APPLICATION FOR PAVEMENT LICENCE - ERIC BARTHOLOMEW, 10-18 EUSTON
ROAD, MORECAMBE, LA4 5DD - DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOLLOWING
REQUEST TO REMOVE A STANDARD CONDITION (Pages 2 - 50)
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

() Membership
Councillors Joan Jackson (Chair), Paul Anderton and Abi Mills

(i) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Sarah Moorghen, Democratic Services - emalil
smoorghen@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iii) Changes to Membership, or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582170, or alternatively emalil
democracy@Iancaster.gov.uk.

KIERAN KEANE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on 27 September 2021.


mailto:democracy@lancaster.gov.uk

Agenda Item 1 Page 2
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020
APPLICATION FOR PAVEMENT LICENCE

ERIC BARTHOLOMEW, 10-18 EUSTON ROAD,
MORECAMBE, LA4 5DD
DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOLLOWING
REQUEST TO REMOVE A STANDARD CONDITION
30t SEPTEMBER 2021

Report of Licensing Enforcement Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable members to determine an application for a Pavement Licence under Part 1 of the
Business and Planning Act 2020. The application was submitted by J D Wetherspoon PLC in
respect of Eric Bartholomew, 10 — 18 Euston Road, Morecambe. A request has been made

by the applicant to remove a standard condition applicable to all the Pavement licences.

The report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Sub Committee is requested to determine the application in the light of the
request made, information presented at the hearing and having regard to the
requirements of the Council’s Pavement Licence Policy and the Council’s
Constitution.

In making the decision the committee have three options: whether to grant the
application as requested, modify any conditions of the licence, or to reject the whole
application. Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their
decision.

1.0 Introduction
On 22M July 2020 The Business and Planning Act 2020 came into force. On 20" July

2021 amendments to the aforementioned Act came into force. The purpose of the
amendment is to extend the current provision for Pavement Licences from the



11

1.2

1.3

14

15

2.0

2.1

Page 3

existing statutory expiry date of 30" September 2021 for a further 12 months until 30"
September 2022.

Part 1 of the Act deals with the consumption and sale of food and drink outdoors, and
relates to two particular licensing issues:

e The introduction of Pavement licences
e The modification of premises licences to authorise off sales of alcohol for a limited
period

Historically the Council has dealt with the Licensing of Street/ Pavement cafes
utilising the provisions contained within the Highways Act 1980. The Business and
Planning Act Pavement licence provisions provide for similar but detail a much
quicker administrative process. The extended Pavement licence povisions facilitate
the granting of licences up to and including 30 September 2022.

The Business and Planning Act 2020 (the “Act’) now introduces a “Pavement
Licence” for the licence holder to put removeable furniture on part of the highway
adjacent to the premises to sell / serve food and/or drink and also allows people to
consume food and or drink supplied from or in connection with the premises. In effect
this allows the area to be used as an extended seating area to the premises or to be
a stall from which food/ drink is sold/ served. The licence can be applied to any
premises which sells food and/or drink for consumption on or off the premises and is
not restricted to those premises where alcohol is sold. For example, it can be used by
a café to set up an ice cream stall outside,) or it can be used to facilitate what we
traditionally regard as a street café.

The Act also introduces provisions for the automatic modification of premises
licences (issued under Licensing Act 2003) to authorise the “off-sale” of alcohol for a
limited period. Amendments to regulations now make provision for the continuation of
the off sale of alcohol from 30 September 2021 up to and including 30 September
2022. The Act does include measures to exclude certain premises that are currently
specifically excluded from selling “off sales” and also makes it clear that those off
sales are only permitted during the hours that the premises is licensed for on sales.
There are also provisions within the Act regarding proposals to review licences in
respect of off sales that have proved problematic.

The above two provisions have been introduced as a temporary measure (up to and
including 30 September 2022) in order to facilitate the operation of business within
the restrictions / guidance currently in place regarding the covid19 pandemic. The
pavement licence provision provides a fast track application procedure detailing a 7
days consultation period and a subsequent maximum 7 day period in which those
applications must be determined, failure to do so results in licences being granted by
default.

Pavement Licences

The implementation of relevant procedures and processes to deal with pavement
licences was regarding as a matter or urgent business, due to COVID- 19 restrictions
imposed on businesses. The matter was considered by the Chief Executives
representative in consultation with the Chair of Licensing Committee and was
approved on 31 July 2020. A further report was approved in August 2021 to extend
pavement licences until 30 September 2022.



2.2

2.3

24

3.0

3.1

3.2

Page 4

The Business and Planning Act details the following

e Applications must be made in writing to the Local Authority

e Applications must be accompanied by a fee of not more than £100 as the
local authority may require

e Applications must contain specific information; these are not detailed in this
briefing paper but replicate the information currently required by the Council
in respect of Highways Act licence applications

e The local authority has to publish the application and publicise the 7 day
consultation period

e The applicant must place a notice at the premises advising of the application,
the details of the notice requirements are not provided in this report but
largely replicate the Licensing Act public notice requirements. The notice
must stay in place until the end of the consultation period

e The local authority must consult the highways authority and any other
persons it considers appropriate regarding the application.

e The local authority must take into account any representations made during
the consultation period

e The local authority has 7 days following the close of consultation to determine
the application, failure to do so means that the licence is granted by default

e The local authority can grant, or refuse the licence in respect of any or all of
the purposes and or in respect of some or all of the highway area

e The licence if granted, cannot be for a period of less than 3 months and can
be up to and including 30 September 2022.

e The licence will be subject to default mandatory conditions in respect of
provisions of no smoking areas and access for mobility impaired and can be
subject to reasonable conditions imposed by the local authority

e Pavement licences do not repeal the provisions of the Highways Act

Licences, as such existing highways licences remain in place and valid

There are a number of provisions detailed in the Act in respect of enforcement
powers, these include the facility to revoke the licence in respect of public
health or safety concerns, anti-social behaviour, public nuisance or
obstruction of the highway.

The Act details that a pavement licence constitutes deemed planning
permission.

A copy of the Councils Pavement Licence Policy approved on the 27 August 2021 is
attached at Appendix A. The policy outlines provisions in place in respect of
pavement licences and also details, standard licence conditions (Appendix 2 within
the policy), National Licence Conditions (Appendix 3 within the policy) and
constitutional decision making (Appendix 4 within the policy)

Attached at Appendix B is a copy of the Governments Statutory guidance issued in
respect of Pavement Licences.

The Application
Attached at Appendix C is the application received from J D Wetherspoon PLC on
17th September 2021 in respect of, Eric Bartholomew, 10 - 18 Euston Road,

Morecambe.

There are a set of standard conditions issued with each pavement licence. The
applicant has requested to remove the standard condition that states:



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

Page 5

“Where alcohol is permitted to be served or consumed in the licensed area
glass receptacles including bottles cannot be used. Polycarbonate or similar
material receptacles should be used”.

The application states that polycarbonates will be implemented on days of local
football fixtures.

The required public notice has been provided by the applicant verifying that it had
been prominently displayed at the premises and this was received by the Council on
17" September 2021.

The consultation period has been undertaken in accordance with the policy. The
following relevant authorities have been consulted on the application;

e Lancashire Police

Local Authority Planning,

Environmental Health

Lancashire County Council Highways,

Morecambe BID

The City Coucils Public Realm

Lancashire Fire and Rescue

There have been no adverse comments received from any of the relevant authorities.

The Council’s constitution states that “To determine applications for pavement licenses
under the Business and Planning Act 2020 where adverse representations have been
made and not withdrawn or other reasons why the Licensing Manager considers it
relevant to refer the matter to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

The Licensing Manager considered the request to remove a standard condition a
relevant matter to refer to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

For members information, within a previous application it is noted that JD Weatherspoon
PLC did apply for a waiver of the standard condition in May 2021. Due to oversight the
premises have been utilising glassware outdoors since May 2021.

The hearing

The applicant has been invited to the hearing and has been provided with a copy of
the report and notified that they may be represented at the hearing.

In making the decision the Sub Committee has three options

a) Grant the licence as applied with the removal of the standard condition and
impose the National Licence Conditions and Lancaster City Councils Standard
Licence Conditions as requested.

b) Grant the licence with modification as determined by the Committee and include
the imposition of the National Licence Conditions and Lancaster City Council
Standard Licence conditions with or without modification.

c) Refuse the application

In making the decision the committee should have regard to the following
1. Information provided in the application and by the applicant at the hearing

2. The Councils Policy in respect of Pavement licences attached at Appendix A
3. The Statutory guidance in respect of Pavement licences attached at Appendix B



Page 6

4.5 Members are reminded that they must follow the rules of natural justice, and must
also consider human rights implications. In particular, in accordance with Article 6, all
parties are entitled to a fair hearing.

4.6 The Business and Planning Act does not provide for a right of appeal against a
decision of the Council in respect of determining Pavement licence applications,
however where a party considers that there has been maladministration, the
complaints procedure and the Local Government Ombudsman can investigate. In
addition, a judicial review process is available via the High Court.

5.0 Conclusion

5.1 Members are asked to to determine the Pavement licence application. Set out in the
application is a request to remove a standard condition relating to the use of
glassware in the outdoor area. No responsible authorities have submitted a
representation relating to the intended use. The removal of the condition may impact
on Public Safety, although the applicant has expressed the intetion to utilse
polycarbonate glassware on football match days. Members may wish to add
conditions to the licence to ensure this is actioned. Members should have regard to
the pavement licence policy, information within the report and sumissions made by
the applicant. Members are reminded that they should state the reasons for their
decision.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Financial Services have not been consulted as there are no financial implications.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The Business and Planning Act 2020 provides the statutory framework for Pavement
Licences. The Councils constitution has been updated to detail the decision making process
in respect of Pavement Licences and this report has been prepared in accordance with the
legal framework

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Sarah Jones
Telephone: 01524 582766

None E-mail: sljiones@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: SLJ



mailto:sljones@lancaster.gov.uk

Page 7

Ap(’)g\/‘\ C:»\\ K /A\

Lancaster City Council

Pavement Licensing Policy

Business and Planning Act 2020

Effective: 27 August 2020
Version 3

Updated and reviewed 27" August 2021




Page 8

Contents

Section Title Page
1 Introduction

2 Scope

3 Application and Determination of Pavement Licences
4 Conditions

5 Enforcement

6 Review Procedures

Appendix 1 | Site Notice Template

Appendix 2 | Lancaster City Council Pavement Licence Conditions
Appendix 3 | National Conditions

Appendix 4

Scheme of Delegation




Page 9

1. Introduction

The Covid-18 pandemic has affected businesses across all sectors of the economy causing
many to cease trading for several months while others have had to significantly modify their
operations.

On 25 June 2020 the Government announced an intention to relax planning and licensing
laws to help the hospitality industry recover from the coronavirus lockdown by removing
short ferm obstacles that could get in their way.

The Business and Planning Act 2020 received Royal assent on 22 July 2020 and provides
a fast track process for premises selling food and drink such as bars, restaurants, cafes and
pubs, to sell and provide seating for customers outdoors through temporary changes to
legislation. The Act introduces a temporary permission, in the form of a “pavement licence”,
to be issued by Lancaster City Council for furniture such as tables and chairs to be placed
on the pavement adjacent to their premises which will enable them to sell food and drink
from that area and to maximise seating capacity whilst adhering to social distancing

guidelines.

The measures included in the Act modify provisions in the Licensing Act 2003 to provide
automatic extensions to the terms of on-sales alcohol licences to allow for off-sales. Itis a
temporary measure, with provisions lasting until the end of September 2022.

Currently, tables and chairs permissions are granted as Street café licences issued by
Lancaster City Council, under Part 7A of the Highways Act 1980. The Street café licence
fee is currently £158 for an annual licence and is subject to a statutory 28-day consultation
period. Licence conditions are also attached to the grant of these licences

The new measures in the Business and Planning Act, places a cap on the application fee
for businesses, specifies a 7 day consultation period with licences automatically granted if
not determined by the Council within a further 7 day period

2. Scope
2.1  Definition of pavement licence

A pavement licence is a licence granted by the local authority, or deemed to have been
granted, which allows the licence-holder to sell food and or drink and place removable
furniture over certain highways adjacent to the premises in relation to which the application
was made.

2.2 Highways Act Street Café Licences

A holder of a Street Café licence may choose to apply for a Pavement Licence. A holder of
a Street Café licence can apply free of charge for a Pavement Licence, to cover the same
licensed area as the Street Café Licence, up to and including 30 September 2022. The
application process is as outlined in this policy.

2.3 Eligible Businesses

A business which uses (or proposes to use) premises for the sale of food or drink for
consumption (on or off the premises) can apply for a licence. Businesses that are eligible




Page 10

include: public houses, cafes, bars, restaurants, snack bars, coffee shops, and ice cream
parlours.

A licence permits the business fo use furniture placed on the highway to sell or serve food
or drink and/or allow it to be used by people for consumption of food or drink supplied from,
or in connection with the use of the premises.

2.4 Eligible Locations

Licences can only be granted in respect of highways listed in section 115A (1) Highways Act
1980.

Generally, these are footpaths restricted to pedestrians or are roads and places to which
vehicle access is restricted or prohibited. Highways maintained by Network Rail or Crown
land are exempt (so a licence cannot be granted).

2.5 Type of furniture permitted

The furniture which may be used is:

counters or stalls for selling or serving food or drink;

tables, counters or shelves on which food or drink can be placed,;

chairs, benches or other forms of seating; and

umbrellas, barriers, heaters and other articles used in connection with the outdoor

consumption of food or drink.

» Ancillary items such as hand sanitising stations required to ensure that the area is
covid secure

* & @ o

The furniture is required to be removable, and must be capable of being easily moved, and
stored away in a secure safe manner when not in use.

The Council would also expect the type of furniture to be ‘in keeping’ with the local area.

2.6  Planning Permission

Once a licence is granted, or deemed to be granted, the applicant will also benefit from
deemed planning permission to use the land for anything done pursuant to the licence while
the licence is valid.

3. Application and Determination of Pavement Licences

3.1 Submission of the Application

An application for a Pavement Licence must be made to the Council, and the following will

be required to be submitted with the application:

e acompleted Application Form

¢ the required fee of £100, (online payment})

« aplan showing the location of the existing premises and the area to which the application
relates (ie pavement licensed area) shown by a red ling, so the application site can be
clearly identified

» a plan clearly showing the proposed area covered by the licence in relation to the
highway, if not fo scale, with measurements clearly shown. The plan must show the
positions and number of the proposed tables and chairs, together with any other items




Page 11

that they wish to place on the highway. The plan shall include clear measurements of,
for example, pathway width/length, building width and any other fixed item in the
proposed area.

¢ the proposed days of the week on which, and the times of day between which, it is
proposed to put furniture on the highway,

¢ photos or brochures showing the proposed type of furniture ;

¢ Reference of any current street café licence (Highways Act 1980) issued by Lancaster
City Council ;

¢ evidence that the applicant has met the requirement to give notice of the application (for
example photographs of the notice outside the premises and of the notice itself);

e a copy of a current certificate of insurance that covers the activity for third party and
public liability risks, to a minimum value of £2 miilion,

3.2 Fees
The Council has determined that the fee for applications will be £100.A pavement licence if

granted will be issued from the date the application is granted until 30 September 2022. The
£100 fee is payable irrespective of the duration of the licence, and is non-returnable.

3.3 Consultation

Applications are consulted upon for 7 days, starting with the day after a valid application was
made to the Council.

The Council will publish details of the application on its website at www.lancaster.gov.uk.

The Council is required by law to consult with the Highways Authority ie Lancashire County
Council. In addition, to ensure that there are not detrimental effects to the application the

Council will consult with:

e Lancaster/ Morecambe Town Centre Management/ Business Improvement Manager,
Carnforth Chamber of Commerce as appropriate

e Lancaster City Council Environmental Health Service (including Noise pollution and

Food and Safety Teams)

Lancaster City Council Planning Department

l.ancashire Fire & Rescue Service

Lancashire Police

Lancaster City Council Environmental Services (refuse/street cleaning)

Representations from the above parties or members of the public should be provided to
Lancaster City Council’s licensing team by emailing Licensing@Lancaster.gov.uk. The
email should be headed Pavement licence representation followed by the name of the

premises.

The Council will take into account representations received during the public consultation
period and consider these when determining the application. The application wifl be
determined in accordance with the relevant sections of the Council’s scheme of delegation

outlined at Appendix 4.




Page 12

3.4 Site Notice

An applicant for a pavement licence must on the day the application is made, fix a notice of
the application to the premises so that the notice is readily visible to, and can be read easily
by, members of the public who are not on the premises. The notice must be constructed
and secured so that it remains in place until the end of the public consultation period.

Evidence of the site notice requirement must be supplied to the Council.

The Site Notice must: contain the information as detailed in Appendix 1 and must be a
minimum size of A4 and use Black type in a minimum font size 16

3.5 Site Assessment

The following matters will be used by the Council and consultees in considering the

suitability of the proposed application:

o public health and safety — for example, ensuring that uses conform with latest guidance
on social distancing and any reasonable crowd management measures needed as a
result of a licence being granted and businesses re-opening;

e public amenity — will the proposed use create nuisance to neighbouring occupiers by
generating anti-social behaviour and litter; and

+ accessibility — taking a proportionate approach to considering the nature of the site in
relation to which the application for a licence is made, its surroundings and its users,
taking account of:

o any other temporary measures in place that may be relevant to the proposai, for
example, the reallocation of road space. This could include pedestrianised streets
and any subsequent reallocation of this space to vehicles;

o whether there are other permanent street furniture or structures in place on the
footway that already reduce access;

o the impact on any neighbouring premises

o the recommended minimum footway widths and distances required for access by
mobility impaired and visually impaired people

o other users of the space, for example if there are high leveis of pedestrian or cycle
movements.

Applicants are strongly encouraged to talk to neighbouring businesses and occupiers prior
to applying for a pavement licence, and so take any issues around noise, and nuisance into

consideration as part of the proposal.
3.6  Determination

Once the application is submitted the Council has 14 days from the day after the application
is made (excluding public holidays) to consult on and determine the application. This
consists of 7 days for public consultation, and then 7 days to consider and determine the

application after the consultation.

If the Council determines the application before the end of the determination period the local

authority can:
s drant the licence in respect of any or all of the purposes specified in the application and

impose conditions,
o grant the licence for some or all of the part of the highway specified in the application,

and impose conditions, or




Page 13

e refuse the application.

Where a valid application has been made and no objections received the application will be
granted by licensing officers

Where a valid application has been made and relevant representations are received the
application will be determined by The Licensing Sub Committee

If the Council does not determine the application within the 14 day period, the application
will be deemed to have been granted.

A template for the notice required is provided at Appendix 1

3.7 Approval of Applications

On approving the application, the Council will issue a Pavement Licence to which conditions
will be attached. The licence will also contain specific terms such as days and hours of
operation and appearance and location of the furniture corresponding to the application.

The Council generally will only permit Pavement Licences between 09:00 and 22.00 hours

Applications outside these hours will be assessed in terms of the criteria detailed above.
The Council however retains the right to specify permitted hours of trading that are less than
those specified above in appropriate circumstances.

3.8 Licence Duration

The provisions regarding pavement Licences will remain in place until 30 September 2022.
As such, the Councit will normally grant applications to 30 September 2022.

A licence granted or deemed to be granted will not be valid beyond 30 September 2022.

3.9 Refusal of Applications

If the site is deemed unsuitable for.a Pavement Licence, or if relevant representations are
made which cannot be mitigated by conditions then the application may be refused.

There is no statutory right of appeal detailed in the Act.

4, Conditions

The Council's standard conditions are set out at Appendix 2. In some cases, exira
measures may be required. This will be considered when determining any application which
has been subject to representations, on a case by case basis.

However, this is not the case for the national licence conditions which are applied to all
Pavement licences These are detailed at Appendix 3.




Page 14

5. Enforcement

The Council aims to work closely with other enforcement authorities to enforce the
provisions of all appropriate legislation. The case remains that an obstruction of the
Highway is an offence under The Highways Act 1980 and will be dealt with by the Highways
Authority or the Police.

Obtaining a licence does not confer the holder immunity in regard to other legislation that
may apply, e.g. Public Liability, Health & Safety at Work, Food Hygiene and Safety, Alcohol
and Entertainment Licensing, Social distancing controls, Applicants must ensure all such
permissions, etc. are in place prior to applying.

If a condition imposed on a licence either by the Council or via a National Condition is
breached the Council will be able to issue a notice requiring the breach to be remedied and
the Council can take action to cover any costs.

The Council may revoke a licence in the following circumstances:
1. For breach of condition, {(whether or not a remediation notice has been issued) or
2. Where:

e There are risks to public health or safety — for example by encouraging users to
breach government guidance on social distancing by placing tables and chairs too
close together.

s the highway is being obstructed (other than by anything permitted by the licence);

o there is anti-social behaviour, statutory nuisance or public nuisance - for example,
the use is increasing the amount of noise generated late at night and [itter is not being
cleaned up.

e it comes to light that the applicant provided false or misleading statements in their
application — for example they are operating a stall selling hot food and had applied
for tables and chairs on which drinks could be consumed; or

¢ the applicant did not comply with the requirement to affix the notice to notify the public
for the relevant period.

3. The Council may also revoke the licence where all or any part of the area of the relevant
highway to which the licence relates has become unsuitable for any purpose for which
the licence was granted or deemed to be granted. For example, the licensed area (or
road adjacent) is no longer to be pedestrianised. The Council will give reasons where
these powers are used. '

6. Review Procedures

This Policy covers the Temporary Permission for Pavement Licences under the Business
and Planning Act which are scheduled to expire on 30 September 2022.

This Policy will be reviewed from time to time should changes occur in relevant legislation,
the nature of Pavement Licence's generally, relevant social distancing measures or as a
result of local considerations within the Lancaster City Council area.




Page 15

Appendix 1

BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020
Notice of Application submitted to
LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL
In respect of a Pavement Licence for

 NAME OF PREMISES]
[FULL ADDRESS OF PREMISES]

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that in accordance with Business and
Planning Act 2020

(applicant name)
Has made an application to Lancaster City Council on (Date) for a

Pavement Licence

The application is in respect of
(Description of the highway area to be utilised e.g area extending X
meters from the frontage of the premises address)

And is seeking permission to utilise a Pavement Licence to facilitate
(description of the activities fo be carried on)

The proposed hours of operation are as follows
(please insert days and timings)

A copy of the proposal and accompanying plan are available for
inspection on the Councils website at XXXXXXXXX

Any person wishing to make representations to the Council regarding
this application may do so by emailing licensing@lancaster.gov.uk.
The email should be headed Pavement licence representation (insert
premises name). Alternatively, in writing to the Licensing Manager,
Morecambe Town Hall, Marine Road, Morecambe LA4 5AF to be
received no later than 7 days from the date of this notice.

Signed ........................... Name in Print ..................... L
Dated this th day of 2021

(The date of the notice must be stated as the day after the application was made )




1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

Page 16

Appendix 2

Pavement Licences

Standard licence conditions

The Licence will have effect until 30 September 2022 unless surrendered or revoked.

The issue of a License does not give or imply any permission to sell intoxicating liquor
in the street.

The Licence shall be displayed in the window of the premises to which it relates.

The use of the Licensed Area shall cease before 22.00 hours each day and shall not
commence prior to 09.00,

The Licensed Area shall be vacated immediately if requested by the Council,
Lancashire County Council as Highway Authority, Lancashire Constabulary or other
emergency service, statutory undertaker etc. without any liability for compensation,
refund of application fee, or damage arising.

The Council reserve the right to request the clearing of the licensed area if required
for special one-off events for public safety

The Licence shall be rendered invalid, should the Licensee cease to own the
premises or cease employment.

The Licensee shall indemnify the Council and shall produce to the Council’s Licensing
Manager for inspection a policy of insurance indemnifying himself and the Council
against any injury or damage to any person or property and against any claim liability
expense or damage arising by reason or in consequence of the permission granted.
The policy shall provide cover of not less than £2,000,000 in respect of any one
accident or series of accidents arising from one incident unlimited during the period
of the insurance.

Upon expiry or revocation of the permission the Licensee shall remove any structures
from the highway and reinstate the highway to its former state and condition and in
default thereof, the Council will be empowered to carry out such work of reinstatement
and recover the expense in so doing from the Licensee.

For streets with footways and carriageways, the maximum width of any licensed area
shall not exceed one third of the usable width of the footpath. A minimum
unobstructed footpath width of 1.8 metres must be provided for safe and convenient
pedestrian movement. This distance being, measured from the edge of the licensed
area to any significant amount of street furniture (such as lamp posts, bollards,
parking meters etc). Where there is a heavy pedestrian flow additional footpath space
may be required.




11.0

12.0

13.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

17.0

18.0

19.0

20.0

21.0

22.0

23.0

24.0

Page 17

For pedestrianised streets a minimum width of 1.8 meters or two thirds of the total
width of the public highway, whichever is the greater, must remain free and
unobstructed to facilitate pedestrian movement. This figure may be increased where
there is a heavy pedestrian flow. The unobstructed route shall fall equally either side
of the centre line of the highway to ensure the space available for tables and chairs
is shared equally between premises on each side of the street.

A clear direct pathway of at least 1.2 metres wide shall be maintained to allow entry
and exit from building premises.

Only the Licensed Area shall be used for trading.

Where tables and chairs are proposed directly outside a shop front, a well designed
and constructed physical barrier or roped area of approximately 0.8 metres in height
is required to designate the area and to guide persons with sight disability around the
use. Such barriers must not be permanently fixed to the ground and must be of a
style, design and type to be agreed by the Council

Only furniture associated with the operation of the pavement licence shall be placed
within the Licensed Area. .

Tables and chairs shall be durable and suitable for outside use. No damaged furniture
should be used.

An area of 1 metre around the Licensed Area must be regularly cleansed and floor
debris and other' waste immediately removed to the satisfaction of the Council’'s Head

of Environmental Services.

Tables, chairs and umbrellas shall not be positioned so as to obstruct sight lines for
drivers of vehicles at junctions.

No canopy or umbrella shall be lower than two metres in height and shall be
adequately secured.

All street cafe furniture, including barriers shall be removed and safely securely and
stored at the end of trading each day, or at the end of the approved trading hours as
defined by the Licence, whichever is the earliest.

Suitable safe storage for street café furniture shall be identified by the applicant af
the time of application for a license.

There must be adequate provision made for the collection and containment of litter
and, the Licensee must provide suitable litter bins.

The Licensee will ensure that the designated area is maintained in a clean and tidy
condition. The Licensee shall also take appropriate precautions to prevent the
immediate highway from becoming littered as a result of trading activities.

The Licensee shall at all times when the pavement cafe is in operation make available
for customers toilets and hand washing facilities, to wheelchair accessible standards
where it is practicable and reasonable to do so.




25.0

26.0

27.0

28.0

29.0

30.0

Page 18

The Licensee wili be responsible for the conduct of customers. They must not be a
nuisance or annoy users of the highway or other persons.

No speakers or playing of music shall be permitted.

No electrical cables shall be run along the ground in such a way that they create a
trip hazard or are susceptible to mechanical damage.

No tables and chairs (street furniture) to be placed so as to cause an obstruction or

nuisance to any Charter Market stall holder.
N.B. This may mean that a Pavement Licence cannot be used whilst the market is

taking place.

Where alcohol is permitted to be served or consumed in the licensed area glass
receptacles including bottles cannot be used. Polycarbonate or similar material
receptacles shouid be used.

All patrons consuming intoxicating liqguor must be seated at a table within the licensed
area, there will be no vertical drinking




Page 19

Appendix 3
National Licence Conditions

Smoke-free seating condition

The licence holder must make reasonable provision for seating where smoking is not
permitted.

No obstruction condition

The licence-holder must ensure that anything done in pursuant to the pavement licence, or
any activity of other persons which is enabled by the pavement licence, must not have an

effect on the following:

(a) preventing traffic, other than vehicular traffic, from:

(i entering the relevant highway at a pilace where such fraffic could otherwise enter it
(ignoring any pedestrian planning order or traffic order made in relation to the highway),

(i) passing along the relevant highway, or

(iiiyhaving normal access to premises adjoining the relevant
highway,

(b) preventing any use of vehicies which is permitted by a pedestrian planning erder or which
is not prohibited by a traffic order,

(c) preventing statutory undertakers having access to any apparatus of theirs under, in, on
or over the highway, or

(d) preventing the operator of an electronic communications code network having access to
any electronic communications apparatus kept installed for the purposes of that neiwork
under, in, on or over the highway.




Page 20

UORNIISUOD S[IDUNOYD) — 19y

(g Uonoasg g ied Jeu)

aapIuwo) gng Buisuaal]

N EINCREY
useq aAey suoneiuasaldas ‘pouad
uone}nsuos algnd sy} Bunnp ‘aisypp

(£ uonoeg z ned jaJ)

CETYEREY
uasq aAey suolejuasaidas ou ‘pored

22uadI]
Jabeuep Buisuaoi uonejnsuos afgnd aiy Bulnp ‘alaypp JUSWBARY JO UOIJBUIULISIS(]
0} pajebajaqg uoisioa( uopsun4

¥ xipusddy



Page 21

Appendix B

Business and Planning Act 2020
Ministry of housing Communities and Local
Government

Guidance: pavement licences (outdoor seating proposal)

Updated 22 July 2020

Contents

1. Pavement licences

2. Duration

3. Applications

4. National Conditions

5. Determining the application

6. Deemed licences and conditions
7. Consultation

8. Enforcement

NN R W

1. Pavement licences

1.1 What is a pavement licence?

A pavement licence is a licence granted by the local authority, or deemed to have been
granted, which allows the licence-holder to place removable furniture over certain highways
adjacent to the premises in relation to which the application was made, for certain purposes.
This is a streamlined process to allow businesses to secure these licences in time for the
summer and, where they are deemed to have been granted, allow these licences to remain in
place for a year but not beyond 30 September 2021. Where a pavement licence is granted,
clear access routes on the highway will need to be maintained, taking into account the needs
of all users, including disabled people.

1.2 What is the purpose of the new process for pavement licences?

This new process introduces a streamlined and cheaper route for businesses such as cafes,
restaurants and bars to secure a licence to place furniture on the highway. This will support
them to operate safely while social distancing measures remain in place. This will provide
much needed income over the summer months and protect as many hospitality jobs as
possible.




Page 22

1.3 How does the new process for pavement licences work?

Pavement licences are presently granted primarily under Part 7A of the Highways Act 1980.
The fee varies between local authorities. The new process provides a cheaper, easier and
quicker way for businesses to obtain a licence. The fee for applying for a licence under the
new process, is capped at £100 and the consultation period is 5 working days (excluding
public holidays) starting the day after the application is sent electronically to the authority. Tt
is currently a minimum of 28 calendar days under Part 7A.

If the local authority does not determine the application before the end of the determination
period (which is 5 working days beginning with the first day after the end of the public
consultation period, excluding public holidays), the licence is deemed to have been granted
for a year (but not beyond 30 September 2021) and the business can place the proposed
furniture such as tables and chairs within the area set out in the application for the purpose or
purposes proposed.

1.4 What businesses are eligible?

A business which uses (or proposes to use) premises for the sale of food or drink for
consumption (on or off the premises) can apply for a licence. Businesses that are eligible
include: public houses, cafes, bars, restaurants, snack bars, coffee shops, and ice cream
parlours including where such uses form an ancillary aspect of another use, for example
supermarlkets, or entertainment venues which sell food and drink.

A licence permits the business to use furniture placed on the highway to sell or serve food or
drink and/or allow it fo be used by people for consumption of food or drink supplied from, or
in connection with the use of the premises.

1.5 What furniture can be permitted by a licence?
The furniture which may be used is:
» counters or stalls for selling or serving food or drink;

» tables, counters or shelves on which food or drink can be placed;
« chairs, benches or other forms of seating; and

» umbrellas, barriers, heaters and other articles used in connection with the outdoor
consumption of food or drink.
This furniture is required to be removable. Local authorities should be pragmatic when

determining what is ‘removable’ but in principle this means it is not a permanent fixed
structure, and 1s able to be moved easily, and stored away of an evening.

1.6 How miuch do applications cost?

Fees will be set locally, but are capped at a maximum of £100.

1.7 Are there any exclusions from this provision?




Page 23

Licences can only be granted in respect of highways listed in section 115A(1) Highways Act
1980. Generally, these are footpaths restricted to pedestrians or are roads and places to which
vehicle access is restricted or prohibited. Highways maintained by Network Rail or over the
Crown land are exempt (so a licence cannot be granted).

1.8 Where does this new process apply?

This process applies to England only, including London and other areas where statutory
regimes other than the regime in the Highways Act 1980 may be relevant to the grant of
licences for street furniture.

1.9 Which authority can exercise pavement licence functions?

Under Section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972, local authorities may arrange for the
discharge of their functions by a committee, a sub-committee or an officer of the authority; or
by any other local authority. This means that the executive of a local authority can delegate
decisions to a committee, or officer of the authority. They may also wish to delegate the
functions to another authority, for example to a County Council in a two-tier area.

1.10 How does this interact with other regulatory process, such as alcohol
licensing?

It is important to note the grant of a pavement licence only permits the placing of furniture on
the highway. Other regulatory frameworks still apply such as the need for alcohol licenses
and the need to comply with registration requirements for food businesses.

If the applicant has a licence to serve alcohol on-premises temporary amendments to the
Licencing Act 2003, through the Business and Planning Act 2020, will allow them to sell
alcohol for consumption off the premises without needing to apply for a variation of their
licence. More details can be found in the guidance accompanying the Business and Planning

Act 2020,

Local authorities will also need to have regard to the Public Sector Equality Duty, under the
Equality Act 2010 when devising and implementing the new licensing regime, which
includes the need to have due regard to eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and any other conduct that is prohibited by or under the Act. Any businesses which apply for
a pavement licence will also need to have regard to their own duties under the Equality Act
2010, such as their duty under .29 of the Act not to discriminate in providing their service.

1.11 Does the applicant need planning permission as well as the licence?
No. Once a licence is granted, or deemed to be granted, the applicant will also benefit from

deemed planning permission to use the land for anything done pursuant to the licence while
the licence is valid.

2. Duration

2.1 How long are pavement licenses valid for?




Page 24

If a local authority determines an application before the end of the determination period
(which is 5 working days, beginning with the first day after the end of the public consultation
period, excluding public holidays) the authority can specify the duration of the licence,
subject to a minimum duration of 3 months. The expectation is that local authorities will
grant licences for 12 months or more unless there are good reasons for granting a licence for
a shorter period such as plans for future changes in use of road space.

If a licence 1s ‘deemed’ granted because the authority does not make a decision on an
application before the end of the determination period, then the licence will be valid for a
year. However, if, when implemented, a licence that has been deemed granted does not meet
the conditions set out in the legislation or any local conditions, it can be revoked at any time
on the grounds that it has breached the conditions.

A licence granted or deemed to be granted will not be valid beyond 30 September 2021.

2.2 How long will the new process be in place?

This is a temporary measure to support businesses while social distancing measures may still
be iniplace. As it is uncertain how long some form of social distancing measures will be in
place for, the new process will remain in place until the end of September 2021 — giving
certainty to businesses for the foreseeable future, supporting them to operate safely while
social distancing measures are in place. It will also allow them enough time to apply for new
licences under Part 7A of the Highways Act 1980 or equivalent provisions in any Local Act,
if they want to extend their use of pavement furniture beyond the end of September 2021,

3. Applications

3.1 What information does an applicant need to provide?

An application to the local authority must:

» specify the premises and, the part of the relevant highway to which the application
relates;

+ specify the purpose (or purposes) for which the furniture will be used which must be
to sell or serve food or drink, and/or for use by other people for the consumption of
food or drink. In both cases the food or drink must be supplied from, or in connection
with relevant use of the premises;

» specily the days of the week on which and the hours between which it is proposed to
have furniture on the highway;

+ describe the type of furniture to which the application relates, for example: tables,
chairs, and/or stalls;

» specify the date on which the application is made;

» contain or be accompanied by such evidence of public lability insurance in respect of
anything to be done pursuant to the licence as the authority may require; and

s contain or be accompanied by such other information or material as the local authority
may require, for example how national and local conditions have been satisfied.

Local authorities may require applications to be made on a standard application form.




Page 25

3.2 What other information may the local authority require?

Local authorities may require the applicant to provide other information or material to help
them make a swift determination. This could be included in their standard application form.
Any requirements imposed should be reasonable and should be kept as minimal as possible.
Examples of the information a local authority might require might include:

« a plan showing the location of the premises shown by a red line, so the application
site can be clearly identified (some authorities may require this on an OS Base Map);

« aplan clearly showing the proposed area covered by the licence in relation to the
highway, if not to scale, with measurements clearly shown;

« the proposed duration of the licence (for e.g. 3 months, 6 months, or a year),

» evidence of the right to occupy the premises e.g. the lease;

» contact details of the applicant;

¢ photos or brochures showing the proposed type of furniture and information on
potential siting of it within the area applied;

« evidence that the applicant has met the requirement to give notice of the application

(for example photograph);
o (if applicable) reference of existing pavement licence currently under consideration by

the local authority; and
« any other evidence needed to demonstrate how any local and national conditions will

be satisfied.

3.3 What happens if an applicant has already made an application under the
current regime?

If an applicant has already applied for permission to place furniture on the highway under the
existing regime and their application has not been determined, they may proceed with that
application. However, that applicant may opt to make a fresh application for a pavement
licence under the new process. In those circumstances the pending application will be deemed
to have been withdrawn. If the fee for the pending application was paid the authority will not
be permitted to charge a fee for the new application for a pavement licence.

4. National Conditions

The 2020 Act sets out two conditions which apply to pavement licences which are granted or
deemed to be granted these are: a no-obstruction condition and a smoke-free seating
condition. These apply only to licences granted under the Business and Planning Act 2020,
not existing licences permitted under Part 7A of the Highways Act 1980, or other relevant

legislation,

4.1 How can the local authority and applicant consider the needs of disabled
people when considering whether the requirements of the no-obstruction

condition are met?

The no-obstruction condition is a condition that the licence must not have the effects set out
in section 3(6) of the 2020 Act. When determining whether furniture constitutes an

unacceptable obstruction in light of the no-obstruction condition, the provisions require that
local authorities consider the needs of disabled people. In order to do this, authorities should




Page 26

consider the following matters when setting conditions, determining applications (in the
absence of local conditions), and when considering whether enforcement action is required:

o Section 3.1 of Inclusive Mobility sets out a range of recommended widths which
would be required, depending on the needs of particular pavement users, but is clear
that in most circumstances 1500min clear space should be regarded as the minimum
acceptable distance between the obstacle and the edge of the footway,

= any need for a barrier to separate furniture from the rest of the footway so that the
visually impaired can navigate around the furniture, such as colour contrast and a tap
rail for long cane users. In some cases, it may be appropriate to use one or more tigid,
removable objects to demarcate the area to which the licence applies, for example
wooden tubs of flowers. However, this will need to be balanced to ensure any barriers
do not inhibit other street users, such as the mobility impaired, as such barriers may
create a further obstacle in the highway;

» any contlict of street furniture with the principal lines of pedestrian movement
particularly for disabled people, older people and those with mobility needs. The
positioning of furniture should not discourage pedestrians from using the footway.
The available route must be entirely clear and not pass through an area with tables and
chairs;

« so that where possible furniture is non-reflective and of reasonable substance such
that it cannot easily be pushed or blown over by the wind, and thereby cause
obstruction — for example, the local authority could refuse the use of plastic patio
furniture, unless measures have been taken to ensure it is kept in place.

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 places duties on local authorities, to have due regard to:
the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, advance equality of opportunity between
people who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t, and foster or encourage
good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and those who don’t.

4.2 What is reasonable provision for seating where smoking is not permitted?

The national smoke-free seating condition seeks to ensure customers have greater choice, S0
that both smokers and non-smokers are able to sit outside, in order to protect public health by
reducing risks of COVID transmission.

It is important that businesses can cater to their customers’ preferences. The Business and
Planning Act 2020 imposes a smoke-free seating condition in relation to licences where
seating used for the purpose of consuming food or drink has been, (or is to be) placed on the
relevant highway. The condition requires a licence-holder to make reasonable provision for
seating where smoking is not permitted. This means that where businesses provide for
smokers, customers will also have the option of sitting in a non-smoking area. Ways of
meeting this condition could include:

e Clear ‘smoking’ and ‘non-smoking’ areas, with ‘no smoking” signage displayed in
designated ‘smoke-free’ zones in accordance with Smoke-free (signs) regulations

2012 which can be viewed here.
» No ash trays or similar receptacles to be provided or permitted to be left on furniture

where smoke-free seating is identified.
» Licence holders should provide a minimum 2M distance between non-smoking and

smoking areas, wherever possible.




Page 27

Further, business must continue to have regard to smoke-free Jegislation under The Health
Act 2006, and the subsequent Smoke-free (Premises and Enforcement) Regulations 2006.

Public Health England has published guidance for smokers and vapers during the COVID
pandemic.

4.3 Where an authority has set a local condition covering the same matter as a
national condition, which take precedence?

Where a local authority sets a local condition that covers the same matter as set out in
national conditions, then the locally set condition would take precedence over the national
condition where there is reasonable justification to do so.

5. Determining the application

5.1 What happens once the information is submitted to the local authority?

Once the information is submitted to the local authority the authority has 10 working days
from the day after the application is made (excluding public holidays) to consult on, and
determine the application. This consists of 5 working days for public consultation, and then 5
working days to consider and determine the application after the consultatior.

If the local authority does not determine the application within the 10 working day period, the
application will be deemed to have been granted.

5.2 What will a local authority consider when deciding whether to grant a
pavement licence?

The local authority will need to consider a number of factors, when determining whether to
approve the application. These include whether local conditions might be needed to make it
possible to approve an application which would otherwise be unacceptable.

The Secretary of State may specify conditions for pavement licences, in Regulations. This is
in addition to the statutory ‘no obstruction’ condition referred to in sections 5(4) and 3(6) of
the Business and Planning Act 2020 Act and ‘smoke-free’ seating condition.

Authorities are encouraged to publish local conditions subject to which they propose to grant
pavement licences so that applicants and those making representations are aware of them.
When considering their powers in relation to local conditions they should bear in mind the
requirements of and seek to impose conditions which have the same effect as the no-
obstruction condition and the smoke-free seating condition. They should also take into
account any national conditions which may be specified in the future in Regulations.

When setting local conditions and determining applications, issues authorities will also want
to consider include:

« public health and safety including security — for example, ensuring that uses conform
with latest guidance on social distancing and any reasonable crowd management
measures needed as a result of a licence being granted and businesses reopening;



Page 28

* public amenity — will the proposed use create nuisance to neighbouring occupiers by
generating anti-social behaviour and litter; and

» accessibility — taking a proportionate approach to considering the nature of the site in
relation to which the application for a licence is made, its surroundings and its users,
taking account of:

« considerations under the no-obstruction condition, in particular considering the needs
of disabled people;

o any other temporary measures in place that may be relevant to the proposal,
for example, the reallocation of road space. This could include pedestrianised
streets and any subsequent reallocation of this space to vehicles;

o any other social distancing measures in place, for example any queuing
systems that limit the space available on the pavement;

o whether there are other permanent street furniture or fixed structures in place
on the footway that already reduce access; and

o other users of the space, for example if there are high levels of pedestrian or
cycle movements,

5.3 How can local authorities consider Security?

When considering public health and safety, local authorities should seek to ensure a balanced
consideration for security implications, particularly the risk to groups of people from
interaction with hostile vehicles, and the creation of large crowds in new public spaces. Local
authorities should consider consulting with Police Licensing Teams, Designing Out Crime
Officers and Counter Terrorism Security Advisors for relevant advice.

See the guidance for managing the most common security implications.

5.4 Can local authorities impose conditions which are not published?

Yes. When they grant a licence, local authorities may impose reasonable conditions whether
or not they are published upfront. There is an expectation these will be supported by a clear
justification for the need of a condition, such as evidence raised during the consultation,
which is in addition to any published local conditions. Conditions might, for example, limit
the maximum number of chairs and tables, or type of furniture, time and days of operation
with justification for this.

5.5 Where can local authorities find out more about how to manage social
distancing?

The government has published the COVID-19 Secure: safer public places guidance, which
provides owners and operators of public spaces with information and examples of measures
that may be undertaken to adapt and manage public spaces in order to help social distancing.

See more detailed information on considering security implications in light of new Covid-19
nmeasures,

See gpecific advice on protecting queues(PDF).




Page 29

When considering the minimum width needed for clear access, authorities and applicants will
need to take into account any social distancing measures in place and ensure that these
distancing measures are also applied to allow for safe passing of highway users and for the
safety of any customers using the furniture, and any other likely users of the area.

5.6 What are the outcomes of an application?

If the local authority determines the application before the end of the determination period the
local authority can:

+ grant the licence in respect of any or all of the purposes specified in the application,

o grant the licence for some or all of the part of the highway specified in the
application, and impose conditions, or

o refuse the application.

To the extent that conditions imposed on a licence by the local authority do not have the
effects specified in the statutory conditions (see paragraph 4.1 and paragraph 4.2) the licence
is granted subject to those requirements .

5.7 Is there a route to appeal a decision?

There is no statutory appeal process for these decisions, however, councils may wish to
consider the scope for an internal review process, for example permitting appeals to their
Licencing committee.

6. Deemed licences and conditions

6.1 What is a deemed licence?

If the local authority does not determine the application before the end of the determination
period, the application is deemed to have been granted subject to any local conditions
published by the local authority before the application was submitied.

To the extent that local conditions deemed to be imposed on the licence do not have the
effects specified the statutory conditions (see paragraph 4.1 and paragraph 4.2). the licence is
granted subject to those requirements.

7. Consultation

7.1 What steps should an applicant take to engage with their community?

The applicant is required to affix a notice to the premises, so it is easily visible and legible to
the public on the day they submit the application to the local authority. They must ensure the
notice remains in place for the public consultation period which is the period of 5 working
days beginning with the day after the day the application is submitted to the authority. When
counting ‘working days’ public holidays are not included. Applicants are encouraged to keep
evidence of this. Applicants are encouraged to engage with any services operated in the



Page 30

vicinity for vulnerable customers, for example, care home or disability organisations nearby
where individuals may be at particular risk.

7.2 What must a notice contain?

The notice must:

e be in the form which the local authority prescribes, if it prescribes one;

» state that the application has been made and the date on which it was made;

» indicate that representations relating to the application may be made to that local
authority during the public consultation period and when that period comes to an end;

and
« contain such other information or material as that local authority may require.

The applicant is encouraged to talk to neighbouring businesses and occupiers prior to
applying to the local authority, and so take any issues around noise, and nuisance into
consideration as part of the proposal,

7.3 What information may local authorities require to be displayed on the site
notice?

The local authority may require that other information is included in the notice such as:

+ the statutory provisions under which the application is made;

» description of the proposed use of the furniture;

» address of the premises and name of the business;

» website for the council where the application and any accompanying material can be
viewed during the consultation period;

+ address (which might be an email address) to which representations should be sent
during the consultation period; and

» the end date of the consultation (5 working days starting the day after the application
is submitted to the authority).

A template sife notice local authorities may wish to adapt is contained in Annex A.

7.4 Who must local authorities consult?

The local authority must consult the highways authority, if they are not the highways
authority; this is usually the County Council in a two-tier area, or Transport for London in
London. For security advice, local authorities should consult Police Licensing Teams,
Designing Out Crime Officers or Counter Terrorism Security Advisors. The authority must
also consult such other persons as the local authority considers appropriate.

7.5 How can members of the public make representations about the
application?

Members of the public can contact the council to make representations. Local authorities
must take into account representations received from members of the public during the public
consultation period which is the period of 5 working days starting the day after the




Page 31

application is submitted (excluding public holidays). In order to promote accessibility to
those unable to access printed notices, Local Authorities are encouraged to consider using
digital methods of publicity. They should also consider the needs of those who may find it
more difficult to access online publications.

7.6 How must local anthorities publicise the application and seek
representations from local communities and other stakeholders?

The local authority is required to publish the application and any information or material
which the applicant has submitted with it to meet the requirements of the authority, in such a
manner as it considers appropriate, for example, on their website or via an online portal.

The local authority is also required to publicise the fact that representations may be made
during the public consultation period and when that period comes to an end. Local authorities
might consider using digital methods of publicity, such as automatic notices, which members
of the public can opt in to receive. In deciding what steps to take authorities should consider
the needs of those who may find it more difficult to access online publications.

When publishing applications and publicising the fact that representations can be made,
authorities will need to have regard to their duties under the Equality Act 2010 and will need
to meet the requirements in the Public Sector Bodies (Websites and Mobile Applications)
(No 2) Accessibility Regulations 2018, and therefore ensure that these are made accessible.

8. Enforcement

8.1 In what circumstances can the local authority enforce or revoke a licence?

If a condition imposed on a licence (either by the local authority) or nationally is breached,
the local authority will be able to issue a notice requiring the breach to be remedied and the
authority can take action to cover any costs.

The authority may revoke a licence in the following circumstances:

1. For breach of condition, (whether or not a remediation notice has been issued) or
2. Where:

o there are risks to public health or safety — for example by encouraging users to
breach government guidance on social distancing by placing tables and chairs
too close together or where it comes to light that there are significant security
risks which have not been sufficiently considered, or addressed in a
proportionate fashion (this should be reassessed as necessary, particularly in
the event of changes to the terrorism threat level);

o this use of the highway is causing an unacceptable obstruction, breaching the
non-obstruction condition — for example, the arrangement of street furniture
prevents disabled people, older people or a wheelchair users to pass along the
highway or have normal access to the premises along side the highway.

o the use is causing anti-social behaviour or public nuisance — for example, the
use is increasing the amount of noise generated late at night and litter is not

being cleaned up;




Page 32

o it comes to light that the applicant provided false or misleading statements in
their application —~ for example they are operating a stall selling hot food and
had applied for tables and chairs on which drinks could be consumed; or

o the applicant did not comply with the requirement to affix the notice to notify
the public for the relevant period.

3. The local authority may also revoke the licence where all or any part of the area of the
relevant highway to which the licence relates has become unsuitable for any purpose
for which the licence was granted or deemed to be granted, For example, the licensed
area (or road adjacent) is no longer to be pedestrianised. It is good practice for local
authorities to give reasons where these powers are used.




FOR OFFICE USE
ApplicationNo.......................

FPromoting City, Coast & Counfryside Fee Pald ................................

LANCASTER CITY COUNCIL

Application for a Pavement Licence
Business and Planning Act 2020

Please read the notes and answer all the following questions

Question1 " voopos o s EQuestion 200 T e e

Your Name and Address Name and address of any person acttng for you
Emma Fallon — J D Wetherspoon plc
Reeds Crescent, Watford,

Postcode WD24 4QL Postcode

Tel. No 01923 477948 Tel. No

Email address efallon@jdwetherspoon.co.uk Email address
~Question 3

Describe the proposed Iocatlon for the Pavement Llcence and address |f dlfferent from the address in Q1
above.
Eric Bartholomew, 10-18 Euston Road, Morecambe, LA4 5DD

‘Question 4

Please state the aottvmes you rntend to undertake in the Pavement ]|oenoe area (e g sale of food and
drink/consumption of food and drink.
Consumption of food and drink

‘Question.5

Do you mtend to alter any of the burldlng and/or bu:ldmg frontage to acoommodate the proposat’?
[0 YES [If YES, please show details of the alterations on your plan]
m{NO

| ‘Question 6

Are there any Eightlng oolumns Iltter b]ns road s:gns publlo seatmg trees etc on the 5|te
within the boundary of the area proposed for the pavement licence?

O YES [If YES, please show details on your plan]

=2|NO

Question 7.

Is proper sanrtary accommodatron ava;lable wrthtn the buﬂdlng to be used to service the Pavement
Licence area?

B }YES

O NO

Question 8

Please provrde detalls of furnlture to be placed Wlthln the pavement troence area. Ptease detall the type,
style and colour of furniture, umbrellas, houndary markers, and show them on your detailed layout plan.

Pavement Licence 2021 Page 10f3




Page 34

Immediately to front of premises : 9 mill top flip tables 0.7m x 0.7m with 36 tempered resin galaxy chairs
0.4m x 0.4m
In front of vacant bank opposite : 4 mill top flip tables 0.7m x 0.7m and 8 tempered resin galaxy chairs

0.4m x 0.4m

Freestanding post and canvas banner barriers

Please note, this application is seeking removal of condition restricting the use of glassware
should application submitted on 14" September be granted for Oct 2021 to Sept 2022. The
application is advertised that polycarbonates will be implemented on days of local foothall

fixtures.

Question 9

What range of food/dnnks (hot/cold food alcohohc/non alcohohc drlnks) is |t mtended WIH be sold/ served
within the Pavement licence area? Give detalls below.

Full menu of hot and cold meals and snacks with teas, cofffees, soft and alcoholic drinks

Declaration = Please read and sign the following statement.”

| wish to apply for a Pavement Licence to use the highway as detailed in thls apphcatlon and the
accompanying plans and enclose the reguired fee of £100.

| am aware of the standard licence conditions that will be applied to the grant of this licence and that in
the event of representations being received the application will be determined by The Licensing Sub-
Committee. In such circumstances | understand that the application may be granted as applied for with
or without medifications, and may be subject to additional licence conditions being attached to the grant
of the application. | understand that the application may also be refused.

Name in Print: ...Emma Fallon for J D Wetherspoon plc Date: ...17.09.21.......................s

Signed: . 2 7&%&: ...........................................

'NOTES -

Appltcatlons should be made electromcally marked for the attentlon of the Llcensmg Manager to .
Licensing@lancaster.gov.uk and include the following

1. A completed application form.
2. Alocation plan to Ordnance Survey quality to show the proposed area for the Pavement licence at

1:1250 scale.

A detailed plan (to show the proposed Pavement Licence and associated furniture) at a scale of
1:50 or 1:100

Full details of the furniture/equipment to be used.

An example of the menu of foods to be served.

Details of the management arrangements for the pavement café street café.

The standard fee.

Proof of indemnification against all claims, injuries or accidents, with cover up to £2 miflion.
Proof of notice displayed in premises window.

w

©ONe O

You will need two types of plans:
Location plan — to show where your proposal is situated in relationship to the surrounding area. You

must clearly edge the site boundary in red. The plan should be of 1:1250, to Ordnance Survey quality.

Detailed plan (with elevations) — to show the proposed area and furniture and its relationship to
existing buildings and features. The plan should be a metric scale of 1:50 or 1:100 and the main
dimensions should be clearly stated. lf should include all the information required by the questions

above.

ADDITIONALNOTES = 00 oo D e 0

Pavement Licence 2021 Page 2 of 3




Page 35

Conservation Area Consent — If you propose the alteration of any building or part of a structure in a
conservation area, you may need Conservation Area

Pavement Licence 2021 Page 3of 3




Page 36




Page 37

Iad g1

S elobmsT

Apogisean Jaj snusw Gurusde TR | 0 0 & e B6}0Z—6LA})
syleapoojpoot | SR hiv Gosossl SUHVZA 0
@ U5 B3NN ORI I 00 | ucodsiayom

Ap|d 9jBoos) pun eioig ddy SU} Lo PRO|UMOP O} SIQRIIBAY

3|} INOA wiolj And pub i19pio o}
ddp uoodsiayiop sy} asn

paysnqnd ane v:gwn s
SUNREPUILLLINIAL JO. AAPE

Slyaads Jajso)euuen yBnoyne:

'diay ues j4ei5 uayMm deq ayL e Kse:

... . Bseo1d o IlSqom N0 U0 PUNoj S5

. 4ed SNUWL AIRI9IP BUE UOHEULIOL

: 1. Jeuo; :_._E.r_um._m:m nod

: .m_nmﬂ_gm nuauL s UAIpIYS
-l 1R paAas pood:
4B S 18 JORID pUE.IAGUING 319eY

Jned 230U Jo dde uoodsIRLNaM Al
5ujsn Japao Jnak aserd 2se3)d

., Hop10 0 Moy

.1 SUDNEDRINWILIOD TRUORLIN

g TR (11 R
u__u_._nuﬁnzg __D»E_.s

§8°L3 65793

LAVl AV

HeS LN ASZ (THL = NOW '
AVAQ SdIH3 2 HSId

S
< aljesie e

e BEE_EF_;

ACCHe L ATWLELY

s ||

o gy | e g s g sl e 1 osjusdany wesesdiEGamp]  AmeraamLe
- BIOBUS pa00uu. [ asanip 2o s uggE) san| pepuets By
Toooueesasy | donem Buuds asmungeng o omog “H0))0 Ay lerralse
. " e P 180418505 L3P
SIVIA LSYIAVIUL NI QA GRTINI SHNIYG, Al AU A oy |z, P
160499 alesBIy oqArey aNRAI e Uy, KiBET ORI ety o ulp dep s
any . i il 1 L “IITHIR o] Ieq g ey ]
SKZ 09t @B suqegdiy ¥vSs i L5 e s st i o oparrg
e 964 euelizq ple Knoy 1 1eay ¢0F toBNS UMAIR PUT S2LAMNONTY YSals PN = 1O At = p
S0°E 052 @O abpiod YWON ] RIS PN i ; \
‘SHINGRIS 'S8 Lagun)g ‘2eeeg Ay rs = :.s:r. "
SO0°E [1]:34 e 0L ES@ 3l uswa FRn ’ gk e
23 557 REOIG JELIBAY G4 3 1E5H 29 0y | ot e At vt 9oy
; 653 457 PO BT SN0 16 29 pEadg 12ty 9 [ pocy ey omutznB
05T [T @sarsasaud puejsect _Ensn;‘_a_un_un..u.na% Ezs_eﬁsm:_.so ‘saas___;EES_n N peys ghd ino
Te0Y 5Ey (2B 4 Loy Puokag suohepLmLicsal 1 e sgpatinjol W :.;..n$§5§§
152y g ofivsneg ey 187 ueazg RSO0 ¥ ! R o ’
oLE: e5'Z “3qepenads A fayunes nj0d s ealg [A——
e 048 @.nwasﬁw _m_“wmuﬂnm,mm“mw TGN I3 U] e [ene Sl Gt e
“ESHOLD ‘e ysey ‘afesnes | *fike pan K - ¥yl Eingredd iy g olsre & pelypll

eey o are BOULARIAITEIACMT | sytprins ey e

H AL J u N ey Ao 5 anjg g

W% 212 ey E_szgzigsﬂwﬁmﬁmﬁ“ﬁf m_ g oD ,Jm pounin o et

stz fogl €@35203 un SUEI TEWS il LET s iy R e
! TR 8Bl HEG. MIB0[G S0 ED) (4 PREL €0 s s gyt iy 100 ey

SOET Googz s sy &) (D ISEO) Uo SUBDg i i) et i gboops g

¢ : R UREIDYee BIUYSIEAE S pg

GO 1 0L Uostes poollss gy sppY r_ﬂgu“_:_nmﬁ‘“ﬂﬂm”ﬁﬁ_wm SNYI L3N e:mm._m_.ap

T} LEG fR03q JoUI0Q)] 2| J0 18T (G PRAD JRALMITOUM U] . procyittgate] Yihe] e wog Busng weqfueng

o epeads ajry Aenag yp) o __uveaﬂz_nﬁmﬁﬂ .__L”.moau el By "o AU IS Bloq ey 3K Sy 9

092 it oull] @yseay ua bz pRIGWES WCHOINIEERIN - SUUS e e s oy

o8-

Hup QU

0871

SLZ
5T

SI's

SE'C

8¢
SL'E

09'e

sL's

sbe

09'e

srg

G0'Z G 212 @ Jamoney pargab o g e £9) &y B2 payaead 1o
ez, {0 9g) eooon goa-apieur 1o G5~ (e O Pu0uRS pryosis SIN°PRY
‘ol afr aid “opeanay 183k B ) LIV USTIBUZ

OREDOAR PBUSEWS
a0 jeueny

ot 14

TS BB 1ASTIRS AN 2 Einaguouiesy
A5 SPCIIZ I Vo) 10BE 1 2RO 0513 SUIH S0 B oy
OG04 FTUNE LD 1S BIENPES B DUl 4E B 4 Auna B0
SSYIDIWSLT - TN LNId - 3000 ONY- Y338 JHINYE0

IWOHL 3S00HI.

‘Ut jr F.u_m_.m weun 2ifa Eﬁn_a ]
ey zi5 eekou sBRg JTETE
Y043, *23N12S ISIRPUEIIOH WOOISL H]ish
“Uitsma s Bug e va *sGo poyaead omy
162} 205 (B JPIUDE WOOIISD
0304 ‘0905 412U ok “Buppsd yaelg ujlm
*uiponaa s Bz we wa "s650 powaesd omy
STy 1634 6953 I PG 5.LOUIWN LFT]
“HHI0 9IS BSIEPOL|aH e OIS nAYSIEM Lilin
“Urp 3 s Buz ue wo "s05a pagaead omy
18 55y pauag shbg
571v3a 1sviMvaya
dog (et 41) @ susagomg wy
VO 47 ) (RY dnaks anaAryj-a dews “seeaued dim|
sayeEaund H1A5-ued|Iauny JewS FiE RERT
st 24) (B sursrngunlg Ty
T09% BES (@ (&) “dnufs anoae)j-ordeit sayeoued tnog
1E0Y 529 & 'waneq peina-ajdew ‘dnuks angary|-gidewe "sayenued no4
saxyeaued ajkys-ueiauny

“UnLds Jrieney-oydemc ‘saeaued Jnoj

56’7

ST

g e o ST 0814) 012103043 Yy UeiBlag i opaN
T 55T FFRPOIOUD J0H

TIBVTIVAY JUY SL3HIYS 00 QAY S9VE VL 3 YN0
(emeeAR YL Biog) 11 pasisIrgs-uos i 60 vl TR BDE
g eos) 1624 12 OLIEDRIGUNY

[

g’

STTHEY
EELE] 10y pssaldsg eyl ape
12420t ouanddes)’ - 19z Syym 1etd
nmh VN SI9JEM 23810004 | AWO AUAAT AV TIY
dgo wza S)RIs|q JBuIS weyg

doy 11 i Ewmctummznss

prTE—

dgy “Uoder oo~ sles ‘sumosy ysex ow] 'sBBa pows; omp
{16 B} ()

990 1SRRI UEDLIDWY

"DREII0} Wa04SNE "SUBOY ponfeq 'waaeq ‘ST oLy awy
1e24 BiE (B ]SRRI BR-UIG
“pro.ds wefio JSEORE0YMOIM 10 331 "0)EWD)
“LUDRIYSNL “Suma.q sy o) ‘saBiesnes uebus uieng) am]
18 089 D ISRINEDIY UBhap

‘Ot “Uhag Usey ‘sueaq poseq ‘ehesnes uefon sang 62 ol
121 /e @1SEpRaly Ueiiejaban news [
'[500] 30 B3JS *ojewny, Wosasnill 'sumaig ysey aum]

‘sueag poeq 'satiesnes wefiaauiong om ‘5362 pasl) o]

®5L R ISePIRBIq Uelieaba)

IS0 |0 SIS 147 “TUNE] ‘LIATASIL SUMD.G ST 303

“sittal fayeq ‘sabesnes welay oong aoy) ‘shfa pu) em)
124915, @ JSepyeslq ueiejabaa abiey
UM skl “slien) pavjaq ‘sBesres ueneq ‘§is poiag
dgg 163 (9% jSieealy 1BWS
:ﬂiwﬁ RLEITE Y
m_ﬂuﬂ____wmﬁ H_“ “sUmoJd Usky am) 'sugoq payeq ‘aficsnes ‘usaeg 80 parsg
AR 12 g5 }S2INRAI] RUojIpel)
“I6R0L 1 542(]5 0M} "0]EI0) WIBIUSTILS SUA T LSeL 00.t)

"sennq payen solusnes oy weaeq *s6Ea papy) om

18y Esmmt_mw._a umhﬁ

1skyeaig fue oy
OPEI0AE Py

“SOLOQAEL]S 'Seull bt e ‘el e “aiddy
0L2 13 {1263 (@) WREIS 35] Yyhm ) Ysai
GE'E 11 124 UWea. a0 YR ed a6pn) 31B10304D WLIBM,

dg (e 1) @sosnamg py
“Areifis anoag)-adent ‘saveaued o)
[E 0T 6 LB 23] YM
S0z saxeIued I1ALS-UEILIDWNY I [ LT
dpg (e i} Rsewegamp
drufs moagy-apdew ‘saveausd nog
g9 1320 WAL 331 Yim S esUied S1Ajs-UesLiourny
T 864 (B) UIBDJ 3] YIM.
G8’L MUMOIG }E1020LED LLIEM TUY
“BIRES 0}Eas0yn ueflog
688 169) (2 () RIEALS B3] M SILMOY 2103012 ULIEM
1834677 (B} LURRTD B3] UM
08l Yarmpues YyBnop apoo waem maW [FH
T} e pajpeg
101 8145 UIB 3D B3] M
ge'e Y2AMPURS YENOP 13003 ULIEM
e 87 @ PRI
09t @O aquine o dde L \wesg gm_Em




Page 38

QOOHGLAVINLESY

G0 AOTSTIE

Y20

515

567

st Eyuo] ‘Nz nos ‘aaly "y ojbg veawary peAdyS Bull jeeo banes njty

0r'g
oy

59
-]
0Ly
oLy

ST gy e ) @eians peng g

"U05A1 18 YSBP B4 ‘Swonngen izaad "oy BpyS 0848 Iisbys peysany
| B @@ @ OROSI WoCSIW Aess i
571, (e Zg1) uesag pegng:epy

B 353 30395 BSOS s_r_tu_;v_usg jo “zafivifi aones oy
"FWIDLIYSLL UMEIYS "520q Uleizpa toddod pos *[oi e wes 1oy

124 63 ¢ D@ S0 peou DALl

apyedya dords & o) ‘suetn Aoupjy suzaq OB "|08q faatIt g PITR YSiLIg
188 144 A2 @I J8ag sy

S B I 1215 A @IS UBA-BALS

i send yseu: an sy

ﬁE ey gugl, Buyppnd Aauppy %2 jea)s ysiug
fnof“sevd 1ei 75 S1d obeyen $99q ysnLig

‘send 'Sty 16 199 1IUIEDS PApEALY AGHUM nNetus

“steanl Aysul Jn 5oy “fsead Y jeos &R Sy pue ys ews

Sy - ertsr SUIP RS B2 MaTBY PRI BT Ls.._.mEm %]

“{JeaH yz¢ apey sdyo *fray| B3 Ape] aiefse]os *9)sis ampia asy)
STy 1Bl SALIS UDYIIYD PRLY-ULEIYINOS TRWS ATETY

“flewy L5 pe sdiyo-ey py ppej mejsopo
“hauoly 0os5ause] 3 jelleg oBF i agel 'azmE Kool 'sHis Uiy oy

579 191083 ¢ SALGS U paLy-uiayinog
e 146 ppe] sl e ggR ppe) SBLL Lnjuo S {jesx gy ppe) mensnnag
0% 2% 1941 SqLEd{Jod pEE

‘{1 6 PPE) §03-03)-0a-Uied jwae popul-Jeya e jeay ¢g pre sty
[i0a 87 pRe} Mujsdod '3anes g "sdins uaY2g0 pIp-LIAYIReS oMy
“sftorsh st A21ds 3] "WINOID YIIBRNG ALY 1D EAXDIYD P
S&'8 ol paq6 yun) ey 6 41589 UaIIyD didL
“f1e2y 4gg ppehsthlo e geg ppe shul unjuo xis

1 1 e} ey enes (AR SO Hod g Jo il el = seyanp g

50% 154 550 OUI0D gL % UayiL
“{teony 24 pee) sdega ‘feoy o ppe) sBurd varun wis *(oy o ppe) Arsman

“sqi 30d (99 10 0B |2y B ‘29mies jou eyaesus “sBuim uaaln uds oay

5078 e 1L | Aefet QIO a_._me_s

09" oo ryy) peasq ezzid opaxt g0 gap=|, (1204 445} sy ppy

‘Buissaa peyts apjs orsad jsgaaa 03 e &

BJ|e2TOW Yl ds paLBaL *0Sa04 JEDPRL BRI ik ‘bahes nfie njcue;
Pajseos-015g 13aEnea Uaddad pa. “ouifianne yor 2 L) eysad B ueges|

oYL 91 £07 oubese) a|qejaian uZaURLIDUPS W
Q9" Z {12 1y} aeein eend el .0 Gip* | {1ey £4¢) sig sppy

“Bussolp ‘pryes opig

oL Dot simiins vsye] ey 55 pUfiese) Jaaq ysiyidg
‘.z owesieg

12} 87 (B pejes usseq paird~-sdew g

S8 opEzaAR ‘U2 PANIN Jiif
ool {1e24 gg) @@ seabon nojseny

SO°Zhes sl B ey pefiig

GG L. 8294 Z4L} (B woxalga papng

G0 10 0l4) @ ueanes puyaug NN

Y

ussoup oey, ‘spoos upidund sadded , oymboy

“oetlatl sonia panus “aBeges il 'susq anm e ap2avte HIL RAUAD

06 1B 457 @ @ pPRIES BOUIND

50'7 s 2 pite sb uaguo g dog 1804 ¢ ) () fiba pay
oLs SOy pue sHBa WeY PINDIISIIM. Sy mier@smiuemns  dgg 1224 997 Bagprd oetg
“200t] 1038 01 16 4)eecihS 2)G2y0NE DSy DLY) DLIGS 2Ly 1 PeSELAING a8 1STAU ey bet) by, §Z°L wm 10202 ARUOK 395520, 13|08 YOET i apeis ‘wrerf Koy
7 ANY IS00HD | 65783 Y04 STVINZ “fea 77 @) sanes wnaedad Ay ey __mmg&mmc_._ Ut 7S
o mw._g pue saineg “{iem £65 PREh St gD i powsag: ,Eusuﬁ;u.s%e
- - “503(16 05340 ITAIS-UESLRY “sajtied joag 19 o
USPL K 312t e womimopny g A elLzs0. 502 RE0A 10wl payseos gsLg 0279 A ILeRE i 17 sty gy e peaiog _E,:..,_u_.._wm.._“_wn«.mwm_u .hw.:nEw._..
oz'oL TSI 1o L2 @ Hueys qure] 0Z°G A ytsLim oL, mmmm pue .._nEEmm  Z0G L S
. - “BUjsse 1p pug pejes coulat Y Ao patag S oy qp I _._‘_.z Eu:ae«
546 1E24869 G YENGYE LIOLUS 208 AULDIS Eg ) ey .“‘..twm.__.ﬁ nayi-aaug
@ . : il e e ) {104 067) e B A FRY J AN, PUR LING Wy Y o g 9pBLL 22l oioy "Laseq poJna-afley
I nf U aney 53l s
i et i S SR D o v SIS A ok LD SIS DS e paae L] oot 55 JREING 3ISSBULDL
Snpeddod ‘peoug EEE_...:_ DU neyt HelWs ey gy peas 03 muE_d 58'8 122y g9, s5a pue uowuels zog| Euﬁumm R E_os_ uzaé__mz ‘oo ) Yz gpg ._um._-._a fa]3z]
14098 40 @@ AL yoeurds ‘eot 05 #pc) s} ok s BB *aFesnes jeuoRE Y omage sy T AN UG el D
s6% el 'operedjeamg | ST I 46 paxpur ab.ey uspen E_Em 10 4880 se ajgeiens a8 s4abing Bumoyog ayg
S8 1621 Bé 1 BYRSEUS Pl UadRIYD mw. 3 ofeance ey s wrppor unleeeg 1624 413 Y3146 PIXIN " el “oyeb 2p 1 SRBLLAY ‘ajsttiedend fver vjesabey,
: E1'ZL e RS duand Zog7] ST ey T E@;wmh:n s1geiabaajauinog
Tk 9E0L (&) “jaepa vopdo uetiegabay S0°LL 131 109 HBS Up03Is Zog GRLI o
P . N Mes saddad 355440 T Aalajlaly
Siy L SuBRY v:ﬂﬁ-ﬂﬁwﬁﬁﬂhmﬂ% (£ £66 Bpe) st Jo 23) 457 Pne) ojesod jaae] 10 23ioya Jnok HULR 3f00ae U Pg-1] e &__a_ﬁ KIMLOLIN FOU) 0 HEH3 PO
LD o " ULP B PUE WAL ‘0JeW0) ‘sead Yym panag M omiaia B G 189 945 gt #RRING USIIYD J9ULINGY
ki seei 5251 s yone] 201y “5h K Deusseas uaty ee ™, WAIouf ‘oants Jofinn armeafis asaaa ezt pasns-ueu K1 (290 209
5Ly 1624 g9 YSERW puR saabueq skep |7 10 gﬂzﬁs e _Esm.: puE p_mEm 1l 3woa Syesls J3eq AL g Ge'93 : 124 g JaEIng ayewmin
S 'suvaq peyeq 5 pallg soBesnes ueioa ulong owy Juupes 30 wef s .f._Em .__:m VENDD HIRLLBYING PoLs] 0 Oy pofjly
SIY 152450, @ younag Aep-1ie ueleyabon fews f1Eg b (Harjuyo P oo 539 teher dmiame el Ly
sy "suveg poveq 'sE6w poy UI0RQ Dy AT BT - : a_oEmﬁ oL nwxu__._o.hnm.h
519 127 5501 &) YaunJg Aep-11e ueldejaba, - BPEng 2 GOETE 881 : :
, i B A QLRSS 097z 1o Bpearq eznd anes e mmn uum_ mmE URLD XIS :ms_ 165 Ppg) stiys Yy paslag
st 'sugey pmjeq *66a poty) ‘Uoseq ‘sbesneg - mmmwm_ﬂm .—.NZK—.—OG
517 1291919 Y2uNJq A2p-118 News AET £ 65 2 5P19mation p1seoy et 02 g7 tunsedtng e
dgg {ieay pv) Buppnd e jo sas an ppy ! e 3 pa - - o
L BT 5 () ORED0AY 2Je8Y B Utser paang-apdey 05 e g @R gt B PLy (B) Mooy ptig
. stya ‘sueaq pavies 'sB5a powy unaeq ‘salfesnts omy Jey gy 18eng r_iumu_ﬁx 9 Wy e £ () Beszzoy nom e £ (B Banes pgg e B9, 255342 A AS-UEILELY
19 e 872 zu_.:ﬂn Aep-ny dos 2% 141 SO  OEL ua33g pamd-aydey
1B B @ys001)s a1ewlo] 1162 g7 @ anes pg 2 77 G attesiy dez R (B Wpeouky RG] 35032 B
: :@Eg._,_ﬂ_fne_ 4 4 @SN P3)152124 0L @ Uojuo ey gl 1o B @ sumOpENs Qg u6am gaima-ajiely
: - sBusdded ks jo.sdjoyg dog 180ty oy G/ 191 5 Lo gauTs-scely
4 " e oy 510 - uueﬂmm.sams.ﬁamn “nanaas syl |Jews 328 sauva; ezmd_paoy @e..ua,_.,.hﬂeagunm Pl saunje] S0 TV L@ PR GO 199 18 () FR aAas-ueaLeuy
<08 Ay Jo seed Yy o SO paas Jsealt; eoyoa csodtnd g ez 841 WL NS 507 1804 £ 3. eppat)
Ez_ s 922l wnEu P4E ysY paUsieq Aysatd L g ySeay Jea Aogdg Buymonoj 3t} Jo Aue ppy
- -  fe . “Uallo ‘onofn0a soddad paseas Wieo st
L PHID Ap Y 194 570 @@ e1qezabion payseos ueliap " - "
L I L Enm ﬁ:ﬂ Enw Y1~ UG “Uedun 3108 o2 zaddet! paiseas Waodjsnu easezzay ] gm_@.amu:n sqeyabap
i [0 S - TY2A5diHS BHSHE 12 HLLEIgRyabaa payseoy "SRR 0 0I5 EES LM ‘J6Ta.1 LYo peL

oLy
SE°%
0477

nmi_s:aagw?__: g-dous B A
- digg lemzys) aepeots yednpus RE0140 $30)5 ML FPRY

‘sead 5] 3204 99 sl RS pRpeaty AGum News
) ‘st 5810] Y500 AAUIEDS POpERIG AUy
“sead _E.m_‘.Ea setg .wsn 5}:@. Sm@mn_ﬁ pue :m__..zmﬁnm

o “seatl Aysniu Ja sead “Jay poy
_sa_ﬁ_g:ﬁx __mF@ mn:—u nnnﬁhmﬂuﬂmn _a.Emu.E

yaea yaes

6L 69'9

Ua pel 'lSensg uaaa 'sNes 0ag ey

M E7ZL USK2ILD DEE

“addoou ey ‘maseazon 1854 5911 URIIEMEH
“WAOGSNU LY *BRaIezroy

1224 2 LIOQINSTIU pUR WIBH
Iostdad ez et LEL g el adday

£9°G 1St s IS 1291 B0 55 EYLIAYB B

_ “paxeq pue peddoy fysa,) o sezzd h_é_

Qmmwﬁ o3 47 @ J9B.ING USHIIYD AULINS
T e gy Jefiang 3sealq uaNatys pag

Yt i0]E38D 1553/ UKD oy pEpEaI]
o 1994 %45 JABING USNYR XIFALISTNG parLiy

0g'g3 1221895 A3y 393 209 JNSSR)Y
A4p1pe “(E 446 PPE) SEID g pantag
_ 220 SHUG Z0g1 Wy spew ate siafing agng

¢ PPURTLSE 7

GL'E 189 195 (O ST Dge 0 IR ey g e B @ masae
dgg 1204 g @seat dysy dgg ey 471 @ szag
02T 199 DL @Dy pmesapEs rauing 0%°L1ED 2L @ @ pmesaps
D&'E 1200 L{LE2omes i iy G710 654 @Sei ooy
59T 191488 00 097 Emye Epearn ey
GO 169 §L5 ME] g% L 1P ELERE @shupuay
gL 8% (] 2 (5) {00-8l-e0- 50,00 Haph Pttt o]

00°L 14 @ @ oz

dg fiea ) @) opeaony gy

SOquInana ‘ol W SLL 4 M [THYD J50MS 5§ UNOTIEY paniin

T0ME BUT BN posnd oo Jo
189 G45 gty GARLY e310tIya AOLS Pub Lavgans pau ey nog
dietam Uy
‘Seee] JEIes iWo] 1% 4743 Hedm 2 qe3aBas PaysRod B SNOWROYH
“BSICUUBAELL 'npeonag uajaia pofed pieg
¥7; dedm OPRIDAR % USHILD panind LETH
1 548 (e as3aia % ueDeg 'upi payind ey
124 ws @iuiued oyeuso) ¢ asaayy
08 JUued 9588y ) Wel PN AUSTIIM
Ty g0 pupred ) euny p okell ‘asaaysy
1624 i6¢ dt IR wrel p1yn Aows g uodeq ‘BUg LET]
+Aep Bu 40 tnos 5 Aepoy.tog Jeq auje sy
"BIX8 '] 404 'petes 4o iy jo peaysiy dnos jomag e ppy
(1B 7 R} peajsul pejes e Jojyjse Jo {123y £45 ppe) s

mmuﬁmu. Uil PBAIIS [|E LIE MOja0 SII3Y Gpel Alsal ey)
LR 3eacse yoea dgy, shuny eng
i 1804 B0 A G @ NN VRa-cal] iy 3 195 B @) mEsae)

1B 575 77 (Runas dnos i3 jaag ysgug e 0 (3 () asanyy

e

> e 549465 (5) ofeur eung 1ea¥ 127 €3 () (5) Suvaq Fen gl
857y 1594 02 @@ (D wmaban priszay T
Nt sBumz o eajey)
- Sy L pue peves Uy oyEYad yoyaEr

DE™y s evs seandng ooy gy g SHme.ad Bupy payeos £3id;
“dip ESQEH Mg "DanES Jay BYIRIS "sHwk UsHa foids uag

&y © 9421 A sEUIM uaaIp Yysng
‘oey 30t A400s *s0L1S LA aalg
v 1894 {19 g1 SIS MB{YD P3| Y=WIBYIhog

L& AU BORS Wenlo s oS )es ojoluecunt "asanyg ey WP 2 ©ESOYEN
G2t oo fas Bpns sasand oa pasneg A Ll SR3lq JSealg Uy |

S9°E 1924 65 (D pE.q RZZid Jljdeb p|
oEEg . i 16y | £ @ aones K o g
gLy WUTR33.IN0S WOTEG PaLna oIt DSBS T 0g [ epeay
657 ; U (L bR FAgidgg
: : stiy2 padde),

09y Tl mm_E Uofuo XI5 puk sqid yJod DgE 40 YorL By
05*¢  onred op ool opewn Ty SR DD sdiys endo} Pue spouInoHy

5677 aepea.dsyedin pue peosg A A3 J0 ANOS
T RS [ NS RIGL 47 EHE) SB1 IuneTieH [fE
“SERYIY PR "EStredd Uil uosddad ‘e ey0lezian

487 1224 089 defef perg Jeanu Aspds
“Uarun "ay3efiang *odtad noyseny“waeiysny

&Y @@ aqejobian pajsecs ...&mgg
Uil “ayyafianoa atidad poysn. oalfsm ‘2| ezzoN

e 129683 ® @ ejaban pajseoy
GEY o0 paISELIY Ol ‘aInes DG RICZENY 1094 619 USNDILD DS
F) aydean ‘wey "moseToN 1Y 785 ueliemen
&8 ‘oYL Wy "B 1ezZ0 4 R 55 LICOTYSR BUR WeH
e niaded el ezzoy P4 159 g 0adda g
48°C e o) ‘elRezion 194 265 ) eIy B ey

|



Page 39

10474 2204
AT =5 A 2T
sy S CRHEAT 0Ty

0 et P

T B DOT

AP
SRRAN0R LS Drad AL
LEEr 12N & B

SEY2I000T J90UNU 33UBDNT 'PIAUISIU S3YB 19 p108 3YBwAdog umouy (a3 ASAINS FDUTURU(

FURIE Pedaby Liou uased o4
PInoUG ueRAnagfd iy Bumess
FAIT WOy Buirss » fBlge Ag Speu suona
433 PRIE0soT 10u @ AMigisuodty - 310N



Page 40




Page 41

Covid 19

Eric Bartholomew, Morecambe

Residual Risk Rating: .........

Task/Activity

Who is at risk & who needs to know about

the activity

Use of public highway to the front for tables

and chairs - pavement cafe

Customers
General Public

What are the risks?

How will they be managed

. Accumutation of persons to the front
posing social distancing risk.

All persons using the area are to be
seated. No vertical drinking.

The layout of the furniture allows
for a significant depth of pavement
for passing to maintain social
distancing between pedestrians and
users of the area.

Customer traffic between the
premises and the external area

Customers will be strongly
encouraged to use the company
ordering App. All food and drink
delivered to tables by staff.

Socfal distancing maintained within
the external area

All furniture will be set out in
accordance with social distancing
regulations and staff will ensure
remains in correct positions.

All customers using the external
area must be seated.

Management

Front of house staff allocated to the
area to supervise at all times in use
to include maintaining social
distancing regulations and
management of noise,

Staff responsible for clearing tables
promptly.

Risk to staff supervising and
servicing the area

Full PPE is provided and available
for staff to use together with
sanitizer.

Possible contamination

Regular cleansing of all furniture
throughout operation.

" Details of reviews or amendments -5

Dated ;

11t August 2020




Page 42




Page 43

Eric Bartholomew, Morecambe
Elevation and Furnture Details

m L




Page 44




Page 45

Willis Towers Watson Hei*E*[:f

30 J u]y 2021 Website www willistowerswatson,com

Direct Line +44 {0} 1473 229015
E-mail Victeria.Dobsen@willistowerswatson.com

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs,

As Insurance Brokers to J D Wetherspoon PLC we are writing to confirm that our clients hold
the following policies:

Cover Public and Products Liability

Insurer Chubb European Group SE

Policy Number UKCAND26944

Perjod 31 July 2021 to 30 July 2022 both days inclusive
Limit of Liability Public Liability

GBP 10,000,000 any one Occurrence

Products Liability
GBP 10,000,000 any one Occurrence and in the aggregate for the

Period of Insurance
This includes cover for external areas associated with the business.

Subject otherwise to the terms, conditions, exceptions and exclusions of the policy.

This letter is provided as a courtesy to our client as a matter of information only and confers no
rights on the holder. Our duties in relation to this insurance are to our client and we accept no
duty of care or responsibility to you or any other third party and any liability to you or any third
party is excluded. This letter does not amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the
policies, nor does it purport to set out all of the policies’ terms, conditions and exclusions. The
policy terms, conditions, limits and exclusions may alter after the date of this document or the
insurance may terminate or be cancelled, and the limits shown may be reduced by paid claims.
We have no obligation to advise you of any changes which may be made to the policies or to
advise you of their cancellation or termination.

Signed on behalf of WILLIS LIMITED

Yy

e
456"{?;/’1’W~v/
b lis Limited

i

a1 Lime Street
London
EC3M 7DQ
. . A Lloyd's broker, authorised and
Authorised Signatory Authorised Signatory ~ regulated by the Financial Canduct

Authority, Registared office 51 Lime
St, London EC3M 7DQ. Registered
number 181116 England and Wales.



Page 46




Page 47

) QoL L R

OISR L
A QQ0NNO 0N
NNGG SRR WNOVSBL

WG|

WG | ’

- o - IR PR ||]..\‘

T x ) ..b =
VSN a B ANIAN \ SUAN N )
| N AV %,\ oo M\\ RV A/
SO O O w</ L KD

T~ ~ Y “ {1 7

||
L \s& \ EPA CLS COZUITONEE 293




Page 48




Page 49




Page 50




	Agenda
	1 BUSINESS AND PLANNING ACT 2020<br/>APPLICATION FOR PAVEMENT LICENCE - ERIC BARTHOLOMEW, 10-18 EUSTON ROAD, <br/>MORECAMBE, LA4 5DD - DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION FOLLOWING<br/>REQUEST TO REMOVE A STANDARD CONDITION
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C


